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Attachment A 
 

The following are responses to inquiries received. 
 

Question 1. To clarify, a CBE is not required to subcontract, or even submit a subcontracting 
plan, if the CBE is going to perform the entire contract with its own resources, 
correct? 

Response 1. Correct. 

Question 2. If the CBE bidder does subcontract any portion of the contract, then 35% of the 
subcontracted amount must be to another CBE, correct? 

Response 2. Correct, provided that, pursuant to Section H.3.2(a), the CBE offeror 
performs at least 35% of the contracting effort with its own organization 
and resources and submits a fully responsive subcontracting plan.  
 
An offeror’s proposal will be deemed non-responsive, if its 
subcontracting plan does not include the information required in 
Section H.3.4: 
(a) The name and address of the subcontractor; 
(b) A current certification number of the small or certified business 
enterprise; 
(c) The scope of work to be performed by the subcontractor; and 
(d) The price to be paid by the Beneficiary to the subcontractor;  

The subcontracting plan information must be entered and submitted on the 
Attachment J.6 form.  

Question 3. Section C.3.6.6.- Customer Relationship Management (CRM) (page 2) – The RFP 
requires the development of CRM banners designed to target specific audience and 
segment based on where a customer is in their life cycle. Can you provide an 
example of how you envision these types of banners will be used across the site or 
other DC Lottery products or platforms, or is there a current example you can 
provide?  

Response 3. In preparation to re-solicit for Lottery Advertising Services following the 
cancellation of RFP No. CFOPD-21-R-007, DC Lottery provided additional 
requirements, a change in offeror instructions, and a change in the evaluation of 
award. The changes were based on: 
• The DC Lottery launch of its iLottery platform and gaining new players daily as 
referenced in Section C.2.2,  
• A new need for a service requirement to create and execute integrated 
engagement strategies for all digital platforms as referenced in Section C.3.6.6,  
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• A need to evaluation Offeror’s approach to Customer Relationship Management 
(CRM) to create and execute integrated engagement strategies for all digital 
platforms as referenced in Section L.3.2.3.I.e, and  
• A need to change the relative importance of the technical approach and 
methodology evaluation factor to indicate the most advantageous offeror for the 
District as referenced in M.3.1. 

Banners will be used to promote new games, promotions and features. They will 
need to be visually appealing, impactful and have strong call to actions. The 
banners will be used on websites and in email marketing campaigns.  Example of 
website banners can be found on www.dcilottery.com. 

Question 4. Section H.3.2 (page 38) of the RFP States “…The certified business enterprise shall 
perform at least 35% of the contracting effort with its own organization and 
resources and, if it subcontracts, 35% of the subcontracted effort shall be with a 
certified business enterprise...” Can you please provide clarification regarding this 
requirement regarding the portion to be subcontracted? 

a) Does the term “subcontracted effort” refer to subcontracting 35% 
of the Total Contract Value to a CBE (other than the Prime)? 

b) Or does the term “subcontracted effort” mean that any Prime who 
chooses to subcontract must award 35% of the subcontracted amount to a 
CBE partner? 
 

Response 4. The term “subcontracted effort” means that any CBE Prime who chooses to 
subcontract must award 35% of the subcontracted amount to a CBE partner. 
Additionally, the CBE Prime must perform at least 35% of the total contract 
amount with its own organization and resources.    

  


